

SUTTON YOUTH SOCCER BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Date: Thursday July 27, 2017@ 7:15p.m.

Next meeting: Thursday August 31, 2017

Present

Mike Elster- President, Director of Training

Shawn Rogan- Vice President

Andy Venuti- Director of Communications

Beverly Ruth- Uniform Coordinator

Beth Wandyes- Girls Coordinator

Brian Jankins- U8 Coordinator

John Patraitis- Boys Coordinator

Carrie-Ann Greenwood- Equipment Coordinator

Amy Jankins- Treasurer

Kristy Gaska- Secretary

Absent

Dave Westbury- Registrar

Doug Lanzillo- U4/U6 Coordinator

Rich Lucas- Director of Facilities, Field Assigner

Bev

- Kicks for Charity shirt winners have received their tee-shirts
- Coordinators should notify Beth if kids aren't being placed on the correct team based on their grade, as some parents are not updating the grade levels in sportsmanager
- ThinkLocal is holding a "Sizing Day" for those that need to be fitted for uniforms

Rich (updates were provided via the agenda)

- The sheds at Memorial will be painted in August with supplies funded by SYS, with the uses of volunteers.
- A parent has volunteered to put the net back up on Memorial 1

- We have received two quotes for brush clearing along Memorial 3. The board has elected to table this project for now.
- All 3 fields at Memorial will be needed for the High School teams in the fall
- Sportsmanager will be updated in early August reflecting available fields

Amy

- Provided the proposed budget for year ending- June 30, 2018
- Reviewed past registration numbers and well as a review of where past monies have been spent

Mike

- Will speak with the High School regarding them contributing monetarily with the upkeep of the fields at Memorial
- Provided lawsuit update
- We will hold off on purchasing Coaches shirts until further discussion at the August Board Meeting

Carrie-Ann

- The board voted to purchase new goals on Memorial 1 & 2 (approximate cost of \$6,000)

Andy

- Working on team sponsorships
- Pick-up games for U10 and U12 are going well
- Will email out the link for coaches to take the online Licensing course(F). SYS provides reimbursement to those coaches that take courses for licensing

Beth

- Regarding formation of the U12 girls' teams the board voted 6-4 against allowing the teams to be formed based on the participants' grade levels versus ability levels
- Beth resigned as Girls Coordinator